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To :   Amafa &Research Institute  

Attention : Ros Devereux 

Via :  www.sahris/sahra.org.za 

 

AMAFA APPLICATION FOR THE DEMOLITION OF CHIMNEY STACK AT ILLOVO MILL, PENNINGTON 

  

In response to questions at the HOC meeting on 7 December 2022 : 

 

1. Will the stack be dismantled entirely or will the base remain? The stack will be dismantled 

down to ground level. Or at least to a level that can be safely rehabilitated to be repurposed 

maybe into a store or functional space.  

  

The foundation will remain intact, no excavations will happen around the new and existing 

adjacent buildings. 

2. Engineering drawings or visuals of the type of steel chimney that will replace the brick 

chimney. 

See example in the attached document. No detail designs available at this stage.  

3. The location of the steel stack  

Immediately adjacent to the existing stack - 30°24'44.61"S; 30°40'36.28"E 

 

Refer to the attached motivation and additional photographs. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Lindsay Napier  Pr.Arch  


